GULF OIL CORPORATION
,FORT WORTH PRODUCTION DIVISION

P. O, BOX 2167 g;/ ; :
Hobbs, New Mexico o ;i;ﬁkﬁiéf‘ 7 A

February 2L, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Re: Application to Dually
Complete Gulf 0il Corporation's
Re Ry Beil "@" Noe 1 in the
Eumont Gas and the Monument
0il Pools in Lieu of R. R,

Bell "G" Nos¢ 2
Gentlemen:

Attached hereto is our application to dualiy complete Gulf
0il Corporation's R. R. Bell "G" No, 1 in the Eumont Gas and the
Monument Oil Pools.

After additional study, it seems advisable to select Well
Noe 1 on this lease for dually completing in place of Well Noe 2 as
was originally intended.

Please disregard our previous application to dually complete v
Re R, Bell "Gt NOQ 2e

Yours very truly,

<
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o L et

‘Ce F. Taylor ‘
Area Superintendent
of Production

WRN:ptg (-
Att'd,

cc: Offset Operators



